RIVIERA UTILITIES

413 E Laurel Avenue, 413 E Laurel, Foley, AL 36535
Phone (251) 943-5001 Fax (251) 970-4181

July 3, 2024

Mr. Lee,

The current estimate for the cost to install underground 3 phase primary lines and the
transformer for the new soccer fields on Hwy 98 is $56,693.00, based on the assumed future
location of the transformer, as discussed. This price includes a $1,000.00 charge for the
removal of 2 padmount transformers that were in the footprint of the new fields. That work
has been done, but has not yet been invoiced. This price also does not include any cost for
secondary service from the transformer to the meter, due to questions concerning the location
of the service, as well as service size.

This estimate is good for 30 days from the date specified above.
Sincerely,
Leon Barber

Riviera Utilities



